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Kirk Allen

From: Karen Lukasik <klukasik@algonquintownship.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 8:38 AM
To: Andrew Gasser
Cc: Charles Lutzow; Jack Barrett; Patrick Kenneally; Ed Komenda - Crystal Lake; Melissa 

Victor; Dave Chapman; Rachael Lawrence; Trustee Dan Shea; Cal Skinner; Kirk Allen; 
Ryan Provenzano

Subject: Re: FOIA Request

Mr. Gasser  
 
You must be confused.  I have now said for the third time I do not have these records.  I am reminding you to 
do your job as FOIA Officer to answer. I have no records to give you regarding this FOIA.  
I hope this clarified your obvious confusion from my prior emails. Please understand your role moving 
forward.   
Regards 
Karen Lukasik 
Algonquin Township Clerk 
(847) 639-2700 
klukasik@algonquintownship.com 
 
PLEASE NOTE THE ALGONQUIN TOWNSHIP HAS A NEW FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
(FOIA) TICKETING SYSTEM TO HANDLE FOIA REQUESTS.  IF YOU WISH TO MAKE A FOIA 
REQUEST PLEASE DO SO USING OUR NEW SYSTEM BY CLICKING HERE OR GOING TO THE 
CONTACT US PAGE AND CLICKING THE LINK THERE.  YOU CAN ALSO GO TO THIS ADDRESS: 
WWW.ALGONQUINTOWNSHIP.COM/FOIA 
 

From: Andrew Gasser 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 8:25:51 AM 
To: Karen Lukasik 
Cc: Charles Lutzow; Jack Barrett; Patrick Kenneally; Ed Komenda ‐ Crystal Lake; Melissa Victor; Dave Chapman; Rachael 
Lawrence; Trustee Dan Shea; Cal Skinner; Kirk Allen; Ryan Provenzano 
Subject: RE: FOIA Request  
  
There are no threats.  Do your job and provide the records that you are being asked to provide. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Karen Lukasik  
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 8:01 AM 
To: Andrew Gasser 
Cc: Charles Lutzow; Jack Barrett; Patrick Kenneally; Ed Komenda - Crystal Lake; Melissa Victor; Dave Chapman; 
Rachael Lawrence; Trustee Dan Shea 
Subject: Re: FOIA Request 
 
Mr. Gasser. 
 
I do not have these records.  Your email asked if I was searching for the records. Please refrain from making threats 
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against me.  This is the fourth threat that I have on record from you.  I do not have these records. You will need to answer 
the FOIA or Mr. Lutzow by way of Attorney Kelly need to answer as I no longer am a FOIA Officer.  I have already 
spoken to Mr.  Kelly about this. 
 
Your threats will be forwarded to the proper authority.  
 
Regards 
Karen Lukasik 
Algonquin Township Clerk 
(847) 639-2700 
klukasik@algonquintownship.com 
 
PLEASE NOTE THE ALGONQUIN TOWNSHIP HAS A NEW FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) 
TICKETING SYSTEM TO HANDLE FOIA REQUESTS.  IF YOU WISH TO MAKE A FOIA REQUEST PLEASE DO 
SO USING OUR NEW SYSTEM BY CLICKING HERE OR GOING TO THE CONTACT US PAGE AND CLICKING 
THE LINK THERE.  YOU CAN ALSO GO TO THIS ADDRESS: WWW.ALGONQUINTOWNSHIP.COM/FOIA 
 
 
________________________________ 
From: Andrew Gasser 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 6:47:31 AM 
To: Karen Lukasik 
Cc: Charles Lutzow; Ryan Provenzano; Jack Barrett; Rob Hanlon; Patrick Kenneally; Cal Skinner; Ed Komenda - Crystal 
Lake; Cal Skinner; Charles Lutzow; Melissa Victor; Dave Chapman; Rachael Lawrence; Trustee Dan Shea; Kirk Allen 
Subject: FW: FOIA Request 
 
Karen: 
 
You are the keeper of those records.  If you have them I am asking you turn them over to me under the law. 
 
If you do not do your job I will immediately file an order to compel you to do your job. 
 
Do you have these records? 
 
/SIGNED/ 
Andrew Gasser 
 
 
From: Karen Lukasik 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 6:41 AM 
To: Andrew Gasser 
Cc: Jack Barrett; Colleen Schor; Charles Lutzow; Pamela Gavers; jpkelly@mkm-law.com 
Subject: Re: FOIA Request 
 
If you do not have any you will need to respond to the FOIA.   You are a FOIA  Officer. 
 
Regards 
Karen Lukasik 
Algonquin Township Clerk 
(847) 639-2700 
klukasik@algonquintownship.com 
 
PLEASE NOTE THE ALGONQUIN TOWNSHIP HAS A NEW FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) 
TICKETING SYSTEM TO HANDLE FOIA REQUESTS.  IF YOU WISH TO MAKE A FOIA REQUEST PLEASE DO 
SO USING OUR NEW SYSTEM BY CLICKING HERE OR GOING TO THE CONTACT US PAGE AND CLICKING 
THE LINK THERE.  YOU CAN ALSO GO TO THIS ADDRESS: WWW.ALGONQUINTOWNSHIP.COM/FOIA 
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________________________________ 
From: Andrew Gasser 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 6:31:37 AM 
To: Karen Lukasik 
Cc: Jack Barrett; Ryan Provenzano; Colleen Schor; Charles Lutzow; Pamela Gavers 
Subject: RE: FOIA Request 
 
Ms. Karen, 
 
I do not have any tax objection statements in my office.  Would you please confirm you are looking for these? 
 
Thanks, 
Andrew 
 
From: Andrew Gasser 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 6:48 AM 
To: 'Kirk Allen' 
Cc: Charles Lutzow; Karen Lukasik; Ryan Provenzano; Colleen Schor; Pamela Gavers 
Subject: FW: FOIA Request 
 
Mr. Allen, 
 
I have forwarded this on to the Clerk to obtain those records for the Road District and Mr. Lutzow for the supervisor 
credit card. 
 
Be Blessed, 
Andrew 
 
From: Kirk Allen [mailto:Kirk@illinoisleaks.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 11:53 AM 
To: Karen Lukasik; Highway Department 
Subject: FOIA Request 
 
In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act of Illinois, I am requesting the following public records. 
 
1.      A copy of all Tax Objection Settlements the Township and The Road District has entered into in the last 10 years. 
2.      A copy of all Credit Card Statements for credit accounts being used by the Township Supervisor since May 15, 
2017. 
 
I request expedited processing on the basis of an urgency to inform the citizens and taxpayers of Illinois about their 
government’s activities. If any element of this request is denied in whole or in part, I ask that you justify all withholdings 
individually by reference to specific exemptions of the Act. Please provide all responsive information to me 
electronically. 
 
I request a rolling production of records, such that the public body furnishes records to my attention as soon as they are 
identified, preferably electronically, but as needed then to my attention, at the below address. If you have any questions 
please do not hesitate to contact me. Rolling production is not to be perceived as an agreement to extend the timeframe for 
compliance under FOIA. 
 
If you are not the FOIA officer responsible for any part of this request you are required by law to forward it to the 
appropriate FOIA officer. 
 
The purpose of the request is to access and disseminate information regarding the legal rights of the general public and is 
not for the principal purpose of personal or commercial benefit. 
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As outlined in FOIA, documents shall be furnished without charge or at a reduced charge, as determined by the public 
body, if the person requesting the documents states the specific purpose for the request and indicates that a waiver or 
reduction of the fee is in the public interest. Waiver or reduction of the fee is in the public interest if the principal purpose 
of the request is to access and disseminate information regarding the health, safety and welfare or the legal rights of the 
general public and is not for the principal purpose of personal or commercial benefit. 
 
I am requesting the records be provided in electronic format if that is the method in which they are stored. If they are in 
paper form and the copier can convert them to electronic format I would appreciate receiving them electronically. 
 
Thanks, 
Kirk Allen 
PO Box 593 
Kansas, IL 61933 
 
 


